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Aras an Chontae,
Clonmel,
Co. Tipperary.
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Combhairle Contae Thiobrald Arann Theas
Aras an Chontae, Cluain Meala, Eire.

Teileaton 052-6126152/6126149/1800 202627
Fax 052-6134391
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.0 Box 3000,
Pohnstown Castle Estate,

Re: Donohill Landfill W074-02 Notice to review licence
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ﬂl ,”I Dear Mr. Meaney,
S
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fonohill landfill has been in operation for gy%}&‘%years and as result contains Jined

and unlined cells. The landfill will reach.s I capacity in approximately 2 Y% years
ftime. The Council request that this be takes into account when reviewing the licence

.y . D .
and deciding to amend the waste l1ceg§ﬁé;&§\r the site.
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fif Anne Peters,
Al Executive Engineer,
1 Environment.
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